Cape Light Compact JPE
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, February 8, 2023
LOCATION: Cape Light Compact Offices — Martha’s Vineyard Conference Room
261 Whites Path, Unit 4, South Yarmouth
TIME: 2:00 — 4:30 p.m.
Note: The meeting will be held as a hybrid meeting (in-person and through remote participation) pursuant to Massachusetts

Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 12, 2020. Members
of the Public can join in by audio and follow along with Meeting Materials, see the information below. Written public
comments should be submitted to Maggie Downey, Compact Administrator, at mdowney@ capelightcompact.org by 2:00 PM
on Tuesday, February 7, 2023, and should follow the public comment protocol below, Written public comments received after
the February 7" deadline will be distributed prior to the Compact’s next Board meeting.

Telephone dial-in: +1 (646) 558-8656

Meeting ID: 825-0468-2962

Passcode: 420383

Further instructions are attached to this agenda.

—

AGENDA

Public Comment
Approval of January 11, 2023, Open Session and Compact Board January 11, 2022 Executive Session
Minutes
Chairman’s Report, Martin Culik

a. Board Strategic Planning for 2025-2027 Energy Efficiency Plan and Operating Budget

b. April Board Meeting Date Changed to April 5
Presentation Summarizing DPU Order 22-137, Cape and Vineyard Electrification Offering
Cape Light Compact Program Overview, Isabelle Caplan
2023 Energy Efficiency Program Update, Briana Kane and Lindsay Henderson
Administrator’s Report, Maggie Downey
A. Participation in Eversource’s Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) Stakeholder Group
Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair Did Not Reasonably
Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)
Open Session Vote on Entry into Executive Session: Open Session Vote on Entry into Executive
Session: pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A §§21(a)(3) to consider strategy and potential vote on pending
litigation, the appeal of Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities D.P.U. 20-40, Cape & Vineyard
Electrification Offering (CVEQ) and the appeal of CVEQ as proposed in the 2022-2024 Energy
Efficiency Plan, D.P.U. 21-126, SJ-2021-0443 and SJ-2022-0088, respectively, not to return to open
session thereafter

Participation in the Executive Session is limited to CLC Board Members, CLC Staff and Invited
Guests



Chairman’s Public Comment Protocols
for the February 8, 2023, Compact Governing Board Meeting

The Chair, pursuant to his authority under GL. c. 30A, § 20, and consistent with Chapter 20 of the Acts of 2021, §
20, announces the following protocols to assist the public in effective participation in the February 8, 2023
Compact Board meeting, where some Board Members, staff and members of the Public may be
participating remotely:

1.

Members of the public are welcome to address the Compact Board during the public comment
section of the meeting or in writing.

Members of the public addressing the Compact Board at the meeting must state their name, and if
appropriate the name of the organization the person is representing. Oral comments must be
limited to three minutes.

Members of the public may also submit written comments. Written comments shall be submitted
in writing to the Compact Administrator, Maggie Downey, at mdowney(@capelightcompact.org by
2:00 PM on Tuesday, February 7, 2023. Written comments must include a person’s name and, if
appropriate, the name of the organization the person is representing. Public comments received after
the February 7™ deadline will be distributed prior to the Compact’s next Board meeting,

Public comment, both verbal and written, must be respectful, courteous, and presented in a
dignified manner. All remarks must also be free of personal attacks.

All public comments consistent with these protocols shall be included in the Compact’s Board
meeting packet.

Board members and staff cannot respond to public comments for topics not on the current agenda
during the Board meeting. The Cape Light Compact Board may respond to comments either by putting
them on the agenda of a subsequent meeting or by requesting the administrator or staff 10 respond to the
comment,

Copies of the Board meeting packet shall be made available to members of the public on
Wednesday, February 8, 2023, at the Cape Light Compact JPE's webssite at

www capelightcompact.org. Documents exempt from disclosure pursuant to the Public Records
L.aw or protected by the attorney-client privilege shall not beincluded.



Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Governing Board
Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, January 11, 2023

Pursuant to Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, the Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors met on Wednesday, January

11, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. The meeting was held through a Zoom videoconference for members of the Board with
audio call-in available for members of the public.

Participating In-Person Were:

Robert Schofield, Executive Committee, Bourne

Colin Odell, Executive Committee, Brewster

Brad Crowell, Dennis

Valerie Bell, Harwich

Martin Culik, Chair/Executive Committee, Orleans
David Jacobson, Orleans Alternate

Joyce Flynn, Vice Chair/Executive Committee, Yarmouth

SRl

Participating Remotely Were:

David Anthony, Secretary/Executive Committee, Barnstable
Peter Cocolis, Chatham

Timothy Carroll, Chilmark

Tom McNellis, Eastham

Gary Senecal, Eastham Alternate

Alan Strahler, Edgartown

Matthew Patrick, Falmouth

Wayne Taylor, Mashpee

. Peter Meleney, Oak Bluffs

10. Leanne Drake, Sandwich

11. Russ Hartenstine, Tisbury

12. Bob Higgins-Steele, Truro Alternate

13. Richard Elkin, Executive Committee, Wellfleet
14. Erik Peckar, Executive Committee, West Tisbury

e B o e

Absent Were:
1. Forrest Filler, Aquinnah
2. Meghan Gombos, Dukes County
3. Nathaniel Mayo, Provincetown
4. Jarrod Cabral, Truro

Legal Counsel Participating Remotely:
Audrey Eidelman Kiernan, Esq., KO Law, P.C.

Rebecca Zachas, Esq., KO Law, P.C.

Staff Participating In-Person:

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
January 11, 2023, Meeting Mintes



Maggie Downey, Administrator

Staff Participating Remotely:

Margaret Song, Energy Efficiency Strategy and Policy Manager

Melissa Allard, Senior Administrative Coordinator

Public Participants:

None.

Martin Culik called the meeting to order at 2:01 PM.

PuBLIC COMMENT:

Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

No public comments were submitted to the Board in writing under the public comment guidelines and no

members of the public attended the meeting in-person.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Board considered the December 14, 2022, Open Session Meeting Minutes.

Robert Schofield moved the Board to accept the minutes as amended and to release them as amended, seconded

by Colin Odell.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes

Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Tim Carroll Chilmark Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Gary Senecal Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Matt Patrick Falmouth Yes

Valerie Bell Harwich Yes

Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes

Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Bob Higgins-Steele Truro Abstained

Motion carried in the affirmative (11-0-1)

Peter Cocolis, Peter Meleney, Leanne Drake, Russ Hartenstine, Richard Elkin, Erik Peckar, and Joyce

Flynn joined meeting at 2:07PM.

Tom McNellis joined meeting at 2:10PM.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT:

1. Power Supply Rates

Cape Light Compuact Execntive Commitiee & Governing Board
January 11, 2023, Meeting Minutes

]



Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

Martin Culik stated that he was thinking about Cape Light Compact mission to provide competitive electric
rates for consumers. He stated that right now the Compact’s rates are about four cents cheaper than
Eversource’s. He stated that it is a perfect time for the Compact to market these lower rates and gain consumers.
He stated that he spoke with Maggie Downey recently and she shared that 78% of the electric accounts on Cape
Cod and Martha’s Vineyard are on the Compact’s power supply. He stated that there are marketing plans in
place and there is a lot of information and resources on the Compact’s website. However, the best way to get the
information out there is through the Board. He stated that he is asking the Board Members to get in contact with
groups in their community to set up meetings where the Compact’s staff can give a presentation on the
Compact’s power supply offerings.

2. New Board Member Introductions
Russ Hartenstine introduced himself. He stated that he has been living on Martha’s Vineyard for about 20 years,
but recently moved to Tisbury. He stated that his background is in construction and construction management.
He stated that his other background is that he has been an emergency manager for the Town of West Tisbury for
the past 10 years.

Peter Meleney introduced himself. He stated that he is on the Oak Bluffs Climate and Energy Committee and
has a background in engineering.

ELECTIONS FOR 2023 OFFICERS, MAGGIE DOWNEY!

Maggie Downey noted that nominations for the Compact’s Officers were still open and at the December Board
meeting Martin Culik was nominated for the position of Chair, Joyce Flynn for Vice-Chair, David Anthony for
Secretary, Tammy Glivinski for Treasurer, and Phil Moffitt for Business Officer. She asked whether there were
any other nominations for these positions. No other nominations were made for the 2023 Compact Officer
positions. Maggie closed the nominations and asked for a motion to elect the Compact’s Officers for 2023 as
presented.

Robert Schofield moved the entire slate of Martin Culik, Joyce Fiynn, David Anthony, Tammy Glivinski, and
Phil Moffitt for Compact Officers. Seconded by Colin Odell.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Tim Carroll Chilmark Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Tom McNellis Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Matt Patrick Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes
Peter Meleney Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Russ Hartenstine Tisbury Yes

Cape Light Compact Executive Commitice & Governing Board
Januarv I'1, 2023, Meeting Minutes




Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

Bob Higgins-Steele Truro Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Erik Peckar West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (19-0-0)
ELECTIONS FOR 2023 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS, MAGGIE DOWNEY

Maggie Downey noted that the nominations for the Executive Committee were still open. She stated that the
holder of Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary, Valerie Bell, Colin Odell, Robert Schofield, and Erik Peckar were
nominated for Executive Committee Members at the December Board Meeting. She then asked whether there
were any other nominations for the Executive Committee. No other nominations were made for the Executive
Committee.

Colin Odell moved the entire slate of Martin Culik, Joyce Flynn, David Anthony, Valerie Bell, Colin Odell,
Robert Schofield, and Erik Peckar as the 2023 Executive Committee. Seconded by Richard Elkin.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Tim Carroll Chilmark Absent
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Tom McNellis Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Matt Patrick Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes
Peter Meleney Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Russ Hartenstine Tisbury Yes
Bob Higgins-Steele Truro Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Erik Peckar West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (18-0-0)

TOwWN OF BARNSTABLE LIGHT PROJECT, POTENTIAL VOTE TO APPROVE, MARGARET SONG:

Martin Culik stated that as background all municipal energy efficiency projects where the incentive offered is
greater than $150,000 are brought to the Board for a discussion and vote.

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
Janwary 11, 2023, Meeting Minutes

i



Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

Margaret Song stated that the Barnstable Public Schools has been undergoing an investigation for their lighting
for quite some time. She stated that the Compact was able to update some of the lighting at the High School’s
auditorium, but for the wider schoo! projects we have not been able to do a comprehensive lighting upgrade.
They have been eager to do it but finding the funds has been a challenge. She stated that they are now looking
to move forward. The lighting inventory is complete and they have found the staff to complete the labor.
Margaret Song stated these projects have incredible payback. The longest payback is seven years. She stated
that these are mostly fixture replacements, so they are really looking at a comprehensive upgrade. She stated
that as a reminder on municipal projects there is a cap of a dollar per kWh. She stated that most of the projects
are less than $150,000 but the projects for the Barnstable Middle School, United Elementary School, and
Barnstable High School are pretty significant. She stated that we have ample budget to proceed with this. She
stated that some of these projects will be completed after hours. That is why overtime is noted. A few will be
completed during the summer. She stated that these projects are not taking away inventory from other lighting
projects for other towns.

David Anthony stated that there is a lot of history to get these projects to this point. He stated that they thought
it was best to bring all these projects forward at once to show that Barnstable has created a comprehensive plan
in asking for approval. He stated that this is an opportunity to help the Compact meets its budget goals which
helps with the planning as we move forward.

Brad Crowell asked how many more of these large projects are out there. Margaret Song answered that there are
very few. Brad Crowell asked how the incentives were set. Margaret Song stated it was a Board decision a long
time ago to do a dollar per kWh. Brad Crowell asked if for future projects if we can increase the incentive.
Maggie Downey stated that it is something that we can look into for future consideration.

Tom McNellis asked why there is such a difference across the board on the payback periods. Margaret Song
stated that we go by room and hours of use. She stated in some cases there are more expensive fixtures like gym
or auditorium lighting. Tom McNellis asked if the Compact has metrics on helping the customers to get a better
payback. Margaret Song stated that we recommend to customers to move forward as long as the payback is less
than the lifetime of the proposed measure. She stated that for lighting it is very robust.

David Jacobson asked if lighting controls were looked at along with fixtures. Margaret stated some of this does
include lighting controls. None of these are advanced lighting controls. She stated that the reason they didn’t go
after advanced lighting is that they were trying to align all their controls together.

Peter Cocolis asked is this funding solid from the town. David Anthony stated that the town has been going
through its extensive annual capital improvement program. He stated that the final plan including all of the town
projects is being brought to the Town Council within the next month. He stated that he thinks it was critical to
get the vote from the Compact to be able to support the plan.

David Anthony moved the Board to approve the Barnstable Public Schools projects. Seconded by Robert
Schofield.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes — )
Tim Carroll Chilmark - Yes

Cape Light Compact Evecutive Committee & Governing Board
January 11, 2023, Meeting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Tom McNellis Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Matt Patrick Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes
Peter Meleney Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Russ Hartenstine Tisbury Yes
Bob Higgins-Steele Truro Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Erik Peckar West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (19-0-0)

PRESENTATION ON DPU 22-22, EVERSOURCE RATE CASE AND DPU 21-80, EVERSOURCE 2022-2025 GRID
MODERNIZATION PLAN, REBECCA ZACHAS AND KEVIN GALLIGAN:

Rebecca Zachas reviewed the D.P.U. 22-22 - Eversource Rate Case and D.P.U. 21-80 - Eversource Grid
Modernization Plan PowerPoint.

Rebecca Zachas reviewed the D.P.U. 22-22 Rate Case Order. She stated that approved was $64.2 million
revenue deficiency and 9.8% Return on Equity. The bill impacts are $5.11 a month rate increase for average R-
I residential customers, representing a 2.9% rate increase. As for commercial, rate G-1 Small General Service
impacts range from a $24 a month decrease to $62 a month increase on average, representing between a 5.9%
rate decrease to a 2.4% rate increase. Kevin Galligan stated that customers are already seeing changes in their
bills this month. However, they won’t see the true impacts of the bills until February when they get their bill for
January’s usage.

Rebecca Zachas stated that some of the positive outcomes were that the amalgamation was removed from the
Allocated Cost of Service (ACOS) Study and that a full review of primary and secondary assignments is now
required in the ACOS Study before the next rate case. Kevin Galligan stated that the primary electric lines are
typically at the top of the pole and the secondary are the service drops to homes and businesses. He stated that
what they found was that Eversource had no clear records of how they assigned the costs between the two.
Rebecca Zachas stated that one of the issues was that the customer charge will be increasing from $7 to $10.
She stated that the Compact recommended that they do it gradually over three years and it was rejected.

Rebecca Zachas reviewed the positive outcomes of Eversource’s Performance Based Rate (PBR). A five-year
PBR term was directed instead of a 10 year but included a possible extension. She stated for the PBR
performance metrics the positive outcomes were that the Climate Adaptation Plan metric may not include LED
lighting benefits that are industry standard and that there be additional stakeholder process on metrics to take a
closer look.

Rebecca Zachas stated that the low-income discount will be increasing from 36% to 42% starting on January 1,

2023. The Compact had recommended it be implemented in 2025 but that was not approved. She stated that the
6

Cape Light Compact Executive Conumittee & Governing Board

January 11, 2023, Meeting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

revised Eversource energy efficiency surcharge (EES) tariff will be implemented on July 1, 2023. The Compact
awaits data from Eversource and will file a revised 2023 Compact EES on May 1% in advance of the July 1%
effective date for Eversource’s EERF.

Rebecca Zachas reviewed the next steps of D.P.U. 22-22. She stated that the Eversource compliance filing was
approved by the Department of Public Utilities (DPU) on December 23, 2022. Distribution rate changes became
effective on January 1, 2023. She stated that there were two motions for reconsideration filed by the University
of Massachusetts and the Attorney General. Both involved issues that were not of concern to the Compact and
they both were rejected. She stated as for the PBR metrics we will be keeping an eye on how that evolves.

Rebecca Zachas reviewed the D.P.U. 21-80 Grid Modernization Order. DPU approved deployment of advanced
metering infrastructure with a seven-year budget of $534.8 million. She stated it approved grid-facing
investments. She stated that the one the Compact was most interested in is the deployment of an advanced
metering proposal. She stated that some of the positive outcomes are the approved advanced metering, noting
importance of data access and billing and the DPU directed a stakeholder process commencing in February
2023 to address data access, billing, and customer education. She stated that one not so positive aspect was that
the DPU stated that municipal aggregators will be required to seek approval of a revised municipal aggregation
plan to offer Time Vary Rates (TVR).

Rebecca Zachas reviewed next steps for D.P.U. 21-80. She stated that participation in the data access and
billing stakeholder process, participation in grid modernization metrics proceeding, and a separate Eversource
TVR proceeding are what is to come next. As well as Eversource to file an electric-sector modernization plan
with the new Grid Modernization Advisory Council in September 2023 and it will be reviewed and modified by
the DPU.

David Anthony stated that he talks to people about the Compact and its programs quite often. He stated that
they either seem to forget or not know that Compact does a lot of advocacy on the customers’ behalf. He stated
he wonders if there is a way to break it down to some bullet points about how this is going to positively impact
customers to get the message out there. Rebecca Zachas stated that there were very few involved interveners
and the Compact’s participation was important in terms of bringing a voice for municipal aggregation and
energy efficiency. Maggie Downey stated not all these impacts from the rate case can be attributed all to the
Compact. Therefore, claiming credit for some of those things would be disingenuous. She stated that the
Compact was involved and supportive of certain outcomes. Colin Odell asked who else was involved. Maggie
Downey answered the Attorney General. Colin Odell stated that maybe the point that we could take is a little bit
of coordination among the groups that were the consumer advocates and do it as a group.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:

1. Overview of Key Findings from MA Clean Heat Commission Study and MA Clean Energy and
Climate Plan for 2050

Maggie Downey stated that the MA Clean Heat Commission Study and MA Clean Energy and Climate Plan for
2050 were released at the end of last year. They are posted on the Compact website. She stated that the biggest
issues that she wanted to bring to the Board’s attention are the proposed recommendation for a centralized
clearing house, recommendations for changes to the processing of electrification, and recommendations for
changes to the Mass Save programs. She stated that the Compact is monitoring how this is implemented and she
noted the importance of preserving local control over energy efficiency incentives.



Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval
2. 2021 Cape Light Compact Annual Report

Maggie Downey stated that the 2021 annual reports are being printed. She stated that as part of the joint powers
agreement the Compact is required to send the annual report to each member town.

3. Review Documents Sent to CLC Board

Maggie Downey stated that every January she distributes a series of required documents to Board Members.
They are the Summary of Conflict-of-Interest Law for Municipal Employees, Office of the Attorney General:
Open Meeting Law Guide and Educational Materials, Office of the Attorney General: 940 CMR: Open
Meetings, Office of the Inspector General: How to be an Effective Board Member of a Public Board or
Commission, First Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement of the CLCJPE, Cape Light Compact
Aggregation Plan, dated December 30, 2022, and Cape Light Compact Code of Conduct for Board Members.
She stated that there are two that need to be signed and sent back to her.

OPEN SESSION VOTE ON ENTRY INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO M.G.L. C. 30A §§21(A)3) AND (10)
TO DISCUSS MATTERS BELOW, TO NOT RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:

Martin Culik at 3:44 PM moved to enter into Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. ¢. 304 §§21(a)(3) and
(a)(10) to review and approve the December 14, 2022 Executive Session Minutes regarding stralegy on pending
or imminent regulatory litigation, Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities D.P.U. 14-69 B (Order on
Appeal of Hearing Officer Ruling on Customer Enroliment), not to return to open session thereafter.

Seconded by Robert Schofield.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin QOdell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Tim Carroll Chilmark Yes
Tom McNellis Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown ~Yes
Matt ~ Patrick Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes

Russ Hartenstine Tisbury Absent
. Bob | Higgins-Steele Truro Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Erik Peckar West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (16-0-0)

Respectfully submitted,

Melissa Allard

Cape Light Compact Executive Comminee & Governing Board
January 11, 2023, Meeting Minutes




Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

LIST OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:
e Meeting Notice/Agenda
e December 14, 2022, Draft Open Session Meeting Minutes
o D.P.U. 22-22 - Eversource Rate Case and D.P.U. 21-80 - Eversource Grid Modemization Plan
PowerPoint

Cape Light Compact Executive Commitiee & Governing Board
Januarv 11, 2023, Meeting Minutes

9



Draft Executive Session Minutes
Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, §§ 21{a)(3), 21(a)(10)
Exempt from Public Records Disclosure
Pursuant to G.L. c. 4, s. 7, cl. 26(d)

Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Governing Board
Executive Session Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, January 11, 2023

Pursuant to Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, the Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors met on Wednesday, January
11,2023, at 2:00 p.m. The meeting was held through a Zoom videoconference for members of the Board with
audio call-in available for members of the public.

Participating In-Person Were:

Robert Schofield, Executive Committee, Bourne

Colin Odell, Executive Committee, Brewster

Valerie Bell, Harwich

Martin Culik, Chair/Executive Committee, Orleans

David Jacobson, Orleans Alternate

Joyce Flynn, Vice Chair/Executive Committee, Yarmouth

ST R

Participating Remotely Were:

Matthew Patrick, Falmouth

Wayne Taylor, Mashpee

. Leanne Drake, Sandwich

10. Russ Hartenstine, Tisbury

11. Bob Higgins-Steele, Truro Alternate

12. Richard Elkin, Executive Committee, Wellfleet
13. Erik Peckar, Executive Committee, West Tisbury

1. David Anthony, Secretary/Executive Committee, Barnstable
2. Peter Cocolis, Chatham

3. Timothy Carroll, Chilmark

4. Tom McNellis, Eastham

5. Gary Senecal, Eastham Alternate

6. Alan Strahler, Edgartown

7.

8.

9

Absent Were:

Forrest Filler, Aquinnah

Brad Crowell, Dennis

Meghan Gombos, Dukes County
Peter Meleney, Oak Bluffs
Nathaniel Mayo, Provincetown
Jarrod Cabral, Truro

SR =

Capre Light Compact Executive Commitiee & Governing Board
January 11, 2023, Meeting Minutes



Draft Executive Session Minutes
Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, §8§ 21(a)(3), 21(a)(10)
Exempt from Public Records Disclosure
Pursuant to G.L. c. 4, s. 7, cl. 26(d)

Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Legal Counsel Participating Remotely:
Audrey Eidelman Kiernan, Esq., KO Law, P.C.

Staff Participating In-Person:
Maggie Downey, Administrator

Staff Participating Remotely:
Margaret Song, Energy Efficiency Strategy and Policy Manager
Melissa Allard, Senior Administrative Coordinator

Martin Culik noted the before he made the required Executive Session declaration, he asked those members
who are participating remotely confirm that no other person is present or able to hear the executive session
discussion at their remote location. He did this by asking everyone as a group to say yes, affirming that no one
could hear the discussion. After receiving affirmation from the Board members participating remotely, Martin
made the required declaration to enter into executive session.

OPEN SESSION VOTE ON ENTRY INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO ML.G.L. C. 30A §821(A)(3) AND (10}
TO DISCUSS MATTERS BELOW, TO NOT RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:

Martin Culik at 3:44 PM moved to enter into Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. ¢. 304 §§21(a)(3) and
(a}(10) to review and approve the December 14, 2022 Executive Session Minutes regarding strategy on pending
or imminent regulatory litigation, Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities D.P.U. 14-69 B (Order on
Appeal of Hearing Officer Ruling on Customer Enrollment), not to return to open session thereafter.

Seconded by Robert Schofield.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Tim Carroll Chilmark Yes
Tom McNellis Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Matt Patrick Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Russ Hartenstine Tisbury Absent
Bob Higgins-Steele Truro Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
Januwary T, 2023, Meeting Minutes




Draft Executive Session Minutes
Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, §§ 21(a)(3), 21(a)(10)

Exempt from Public Records Disclosure

Pursuant to G.L. c. 4, s. 7, cl. 26(d)

Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Erik

Peckar

West Tisbury

Yes

Joyce

Flynn

Yarmouth

Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (16-0-0)

Tim Carroll left meeting at 3:46PM.

Approval of Minutes:

The Board considered the December 14, 2022, Executive Session Meeting Minutes.

Joyce Flynn moved the Board to accept the minutes as amended and to release them as amended, seconded by

Robert Schofield.
David Anthony Barnstable Yes il
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Tom McNellis Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Matt Patrick Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Russ Hartenstine Tisbury Yes
Bob Higgins-Steele Truro Abstained
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Erik Peckar West Tisbury Abstained
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes |

Motion carried in the affirmative (14-0-2)

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn made at 3:50 PM moved by Robert Schofield, seconded by Valerie Bell.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin QOdell Brewster Yes

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
Janwary 11, 2023, Meeting Minutes



Draft Executive Session Minutes

Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, 8§ 21{a)(3), 21{a)(10)
Exempt from Public Records Disclosure
Pursuantto G.L. c. 4, s. 7, cl. 26(d)

Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Peter Cocolis Chatham ~ Yes N
Tom McNellis Eastham  Yes 1
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Matt Patrick Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes
Martin Culik Qrleans Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Russ Hartenstine Tisbury Yes
Bob Higgins-Steele Truro Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Erik Peckar West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth _ Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (16-0-0)

Respectfully submitted,

Lindsay Henderson

LIST OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:

e Meeting Notice/Agenda

e December 14, 2022, Executive Session Meeting Minutes

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
January 11, 2023, Meeting Minutes




Cape & Vineyard Electrification
(CVEO) Approved, DPU 22-137

Cape Light Compact Board
February 8, 2023

———————

ering Together Toward A Smarter Energy Future




CVEO Participant Incentives

Income Level (SMI) Customers P | : Solar PV Storage
ncentive
2023 | 2024 Incentive Incentive

below
©  Low-Income 100% (Statewide) 100% 100%
T L 60%
g5
[7,]
& Affordable 61-80% 9 21 30 100% 100% 100%
80% $15,000
® @ {max customer incentive
2 ©  Moderate- ) ' Finance w/
T s 61-80% 6 14 20 copay of $5,000, Finance
5 @ Income . Heat Loan
> & financed w/ Heat balance w/
Loan) Heat Loan
Total Participants 30 70 100

Notes: Only 25% of customers will have batteries. Non-deed restricted customers will likely only have one battery due to the Heat Loan
lending cap.

These numbers are likely to change as the Compact continues to develop the program, receives further feedback from Eversource
(regarding interconnection) and the DPU, and implements the program.

Tl



Department of Public Utilities
Order, DPU 22-137

Approved CVEO Participant Incentive Levels

Approved CVEO budget of $6,011,509 (CLC may use existing IE
budget for IE participants)

Requires removal of all fossil fuel equipment — heating
system, stove and water heater

CLC must document implementation progress in its 2023
Annual Report

CLC must evaluate CVEO and file evaluation with the DPU by
August 1, 2025

— Cost savings and bill impacts to participants and non-participants

— Compare participant solar generation to usage

New Energy Efficiency Reconciliation Factor to be filed with
DPU on/before May 1, 2023



Department of Public Utilities
Order, DPU 22-137

Order conflicts with Section 24 of the 2022 Climate Bill

— Climate bill permits Program Administrators (PAs) to use energy efficiency
funds for solar paired with storage as part of strategic electrification in the
2025-2027 Energy Efficiency Plan

— DPU 22-137: PAs cannot propose solar paired with storage as part of
strategic electrification until CVEO is evaluated and DPU reviews
evaluation and reports to legislature (August 2026) — effectively delayed
Section 24 until the 2028-2030 Plan.

Requires a third-party potential study for CLC low-income
customers by April 1, 2024

Regarding the requirement to spend 10% of total energy efficiency
budget on low-income customers

— Proposed CLC reduce the overall energy efficiency budget
* Potential negative impacts to residential and commercial customers

— Proposed CLC reduce incentive levels

Threatens to decertify the CLC energy efficiency program if CLC
cannot meet the 10% income eligible spending requirement



Next Steps

« Staff finalizing Agreements
— Lead Vendor, Contractor and Customer/Participant

o Staff refining list of deed restricted single family
residential properties on Cape and Vineyard

 Marketing discussions
e Goal is public announcement in April-May timeframe



Cape Light
Compact

Program Overview

Your Trusted, Local

Energy Resource




What is Cape Light Compact?

- Energy Services Organization & EE Service Provider

- Joint Powers Entity
« Reorganized as JPE in 2017. Allows the Compact to be its own
separate legal entity
« Operated by 21 towns on Cape & Vineyard, & Dukes County

- Municipal (Green) Aggregator
« Purchases electricity in bulk from competitive supplier on
behalf of residents and businesses
« Meets more than the required amount of electricity usage with
renewable energy

prom—————— —




What do we do?

Providing 100% Renewable Power Supply

POWER SUPPLY for Cape Cod and Vineyard Residents and
Businesses
Offering rebates and incentives to
ENERGY EFFICIENCY residents and businesses to make energy
; efficient upgrades

Ensuring Cape Cod and Martha's

CONSUMER ADVOCACY 'gf’“ Vineyard energy interests are

represented at the state level




POWER SUPPLY © =

Offering competitively priced,
100% renewable power supply
options to Cape and Vineyard
Residents.




Power Supply

 First municipal aggregator in the US

« Default electric supplier for all new Eversource electric
accounts

« Power supply provider is NextEra Energy
« 100% renewable - (not class 1 Renewable Energy Certificates)

« 3 power supply offerings for Residential, Commercial, and
Industrial customers:
» Standard rate
« CLC Local Green 50
 CLC Local Green 100

Cape Light




[ ——11
| Cape Light ﬁ lI

I
f Workling Together Toward a

Smarter Energy Future
| |

|
I!

1

!

!
[.|_

—

s =+

ENERGY
EFFICIENCY

« Energy Assessments

+ Rebates and incentives for Energy
Efficient EQuipment

+ New Construction, Renovations
and Additions




Enerqgy Efficiency Goals

- Reduce greenhouse gas emissions

 Reduce overall energy use
 Install cost-effective and efficient measures
 Pillars of 3-Year Plan:

e Electrification

* Equity
« Workforce Development




Energy Efficiency

« Sponsor/Program Administrator (PA) of Mass Save®

WE ARE MASS SAVE":

EVERSZURCE 5 Liberty- nationalgrid < Unitil

» Programs funded thru charge on monthly electric bill
« 2022-2024 Energy Efficiency Plan approved by DPU

« Serving Cape & Vineyard customers who heat with
electric, oil, or propane
« National Grid is local Gas PA - DPU Order requires National Grigd—n,
to serve gas heated homes FrB




Energy Efficiency Programs

- Home & Business Energy Assessments
* No cost
« Energy analyst uses a whole-building approach
« Can qualify you for other incentives & upgrades
+ Provides you with an action plan and recommended measures

- Rebates & Incentives
« Mail-in and instant rebates, Mass Save Online Store

- HEAT Loan

* Income Eligible, Moderate Income, Renters & New
Construction

« Demand Response




Current Incentives

* Heat pumps
« Up to $15,000 for whole-home
« Up to $4,500 per ton for business

« Rebates

« Dehumidifiers, air conditioners, air purifiers, electric dryers, smart
thermostats, battery-powered lawn equipment, induction stoves,
windows, fridge & freezer recycling

« Weatherization
 Lots more!

Residential Rebates Business Incentives
Residential Mass Save Online e .@[
Mass Save Online Store Business Marketplace o

o



CONSUMER

ADVOCACY




Consumer Advocacy

- Eversource Rate Case

- Grid Modernization
- Advanced Metering Infrastructure

- Eversource Capital Improvement Plan




20235 Energy
Efficiency Program
Updates

Your Trusted, Locaf

Energy Resource

2/8/23




Retail Updates

Customers can receive $25k HEAT Loan for all eligible
measures and an additional $25k for electrification
Residential customers are required to use a Mass Save Heat
Pump Installer contractor for Heat Pump (HP) rebates and
Financing

Commercial-only Heat Pump installers can now participate in
the Mass Save Heat Pump Installer Network

~25% reduction in fossil fuel equipment rebates

Increased ConnectedSolutions thermostat enroliment from
$25 to $50.

Removal of commercial screw base lighting July 1

Removal of some foodservice equipment and increased |geuo

efficiency requirements. o |



NEWYAEERIES

Coming soon or being explored

Commercial Multi Family laundry equipment
Solar Domestic Hot Water

120v and split system Heat Pump Water Heater

High Velocity Low Speed Fans
High Efficiency Conveyer toasters

I



RCD Lighting & Education Grant

RCD Lighting: To be phased out of program completely by the end of June 2023. Currently,
lighting offerings are only available to renters and moderate-income customers.

Education Grant Recipients:

Vineyard Power
« Goal: Increase outreach, engagement, and participation in Mass Save programs across priority
populations on Martha's Vineyard.

FCEN Energy Café Series
e Goal: Enlist a minimum of 100 residential customers that have not previously had a Home Energy
Assessment.

Pleasant Bay Community Boating

» Goal: Create engaging hands-on curriculum for 5th-7th students that introduces students on the
outer Cape to energy saving technology for buildings.




Renovations & Additions (R&A)

Retail Heat Pump Rebate

* Changes Made
o As of January 1, R&A participants will be eligible for both the retail heat pump

rebate AND the R&A incentive

* Implementation
o R&A modeling logic is adjusted so savings on rebated HP equipment is not double-counted

o HERS raters are assisting in the submission of the HP rebate application and verify homes
as "sufficiently weatherized" for the whole-home HP rebates

o Lead vendors are sharing data to ensure HP rebate applications are processed without
issue

 @Goals:

o Capturing savings on other improvements that would otherwise be lost
o Hoping to see an uptick in R&A enrollment

i 5%
¥




2023 Main Streets
Efforts

Your Trusted, Local

Energy Resource




What Is Main Streets

» Working with RISE Engineering and NRM
(refrigeration vendor), door-to-door to small
businesses in a specified area to install
energy efficiency measures on-site. For
other opportunities they will follow up with
customer.

* Partners in this effort:

» Working with Chambers of Commerce
and Merchant Associations

* Working with Town to promote effort
and partnering with Town on materials




L ogistics

* |ncentives

« Offering up to 100% incentive for all Small Businesses in
Environmental Justice Communities (EJC) who have
measures installed through an energy assessment.

Save the Date!

| -
__ ke

Cape Lght Compact will be in
Falmouth or May T - 19

10 Meet Wilh Busi fesids ABOUT WayT 10 Bive anargy and

* Direct mail letters/flyers being sent out to the targeted = —=wrormemeome.

customers in advance of the Main Street effort in the e
applicable town

 Engaging the local Chambers of Commerce/Business
Assoc. to help with outreach to the businesses




Spring Main Streets

Yarmouth 4/18-4/20

Hya nnis 5/2_5/5 Towns were selected
based off of EJC status,

Edga rtown 5/17-5/18 participation rates from
both last year’s Main

Eastham 5/23-5/24 Streets efforts and non-

. Main Streets participation
Harwich 6/6-6/8 and location
Chatham 6/20
Sandwich* 6/21-6/22
*Sandwich will have an incentive up to 80% oty




Fall Main Streets

Town  ldaes

Centerville 8/29-8/31
Towns were selected
Falmouth 9/12-9/14 based off of EJC status,
participation ratesfrom
Oak Bluffs 9/26 both last year’s Main
Streets efforts and non-
Tisbury 9/27-9/28 Main Streets participation
z and location
Dennis 10/3-10/5

Bourne 10/17-10/19




Questions?

Lindsay Henderson
508-375-6889
Ihenderson@capelightcompact.org




2023 OPERATING BUDGET EXPENSE REPORT 2/3/23

OBJECT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL APPROP  REVISED BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED
5110 OP-SALARIES s 125,000.00 5 126,000.00 5 8,592.43 5 117,407.57 6.80
5119 OP-SALARY RESERVE s 5,000.00 § 5,000.00 5 s 5,000.00 0.00
5171 OP-RETIREMENT $ 26,000.00 S 26,000.00 5 $ 26,000.00 0.00
5173 OP-GROUP INSURANCE ) 7,50000 $§ 7,50000 $ 1,71057 5 5,789.43 22.80
5174 OP-MEDICARE/OTHER TAXES S 2,000.00 $ 2,00000 S 115.09 $ 1,884.91 5.80
5175 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 5 621.00 S 621.00 S 3461 S 586.39 5.60
5179 OP-MISC FRINGES s 25000 $ 25000 5 S s 250.00 0.00
5180 OP-RETIREMENT LIABILITY S 3,756.00 $ 3,756.00 S S s 3,756.00 0.00
5181 OP-OPEB LIABILITY ) 19,889.00 $ 19,889.00 S - $ 19,889.00 0.00
5210 OP-UTILITIES s 250.00 S 25000 S 655 $ 243.45 2.60
5270 OP-MISC RENTALS ) 600.00 S 600.00 5 750 § 592.50 1.30
5272 OP-RENT s 6,21000 $§ 6,210.00 $ 51750 $§ 5,692.50 8.30
5290 OP-CUSTODIAL SERVICES S 1,800.00 $ 1,80000 5 8300 5 1,707.00 5.20
5301 OP-ADVERTISING ) 55,000.00 $ 55,000.00 $ 597.00 $ 54,403.00 110
5302 OP-PUBLIC MARKETING SUPPCRT S 57,343.00 $ 57,343.00 $§ = 5 57,343.00 0.00
5309 OP-IT SERVICES $ 1,000.00 S 1,00000 5 = $ 1,000.00 0.00
5313 OP-STAFF PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP S 5,000.00 $ 500000 $ S s 5,000.00 0.00
5314 OP-PAYROLL SERVICES 5 25000 § 250.00 S 2400 3 226,00 9.60
5315 OP-LEGAL SERVICES $ 212,500.00 $ 212,500.00 5 43,847.75 S 168,652.25 20.60
5316 OP-AUDIT FEES ) 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00 $ S s 3,500.00 .00
5318 OP-TREASURY SERVICES S 12,000.00 $ 12,00000 $ 51.75 $ 11,548.25 0.40
5319 OP-CONTRACTUAL S 25,00000 $ 2500000 S & s 25,000.00 0.00
5320 OP-QOUTREACH/MARKETING CONTRACT $ 35,000.00 $ 35,000.00 S S s 35,000.00 0.00
5341 OP-POSTAGE $ 6,00000 $ 6,00000 S 755.03 % 5,244.97 12.60
5343 OP-TELEPHONES ) 1,00000 3 1,000.00 5 3742 $ 962.58 3.70
5344 OP-INTERNET ) 1,20000 5 1,20000 $ 8383 § 1,116.17 7.00
5345 OP-PRINTING ) 12,000.00 5 12,000.00 $ 1,155.18 § 10,844.82 9.60
5400 OP-SUPPLIES S 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ o $ 1,500.00 0.00
5490 OP-FOQD SUPPLIES 5 3,00000 $ 3,00000 S 17176 § 2,82824 5.70
5710 OP-TRAVEL IN STATE ) 500000 $ 500000 $ 541.43 % 4,458.57 10.80
5720 OP-TRAVEL OUT STATE s 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 $ S $ 8,000.00 0.00
5730 OP-SPONSORSHIPS 5 51,000.00 $ 51,00000 $ 13,000.00 § 38,000.00 25.50
5731 OP-SUBSCRIPTIONS ) 25,000.00 S 25,00000 5 18,225.00 S 6,775.00 72.80
5732 OP-SOFTWARE LICENSES S 2,100.00 S 2,100.00 5 5285 § 2,047.15 2.50
5741 OP-INSURANCE s 5.000.00 $ 500000 § S $ 5,000.00 0.00
5789 OP-UNPAID BILLS s 50000 § 50000 § - 5 500.00 0.00
5850 OP-MISC EQUIPMENT s 500.00 $§ 500.00 S 14398 § 356.02 28.80
5854 OP-FINANCIAL SOFTWARE SYSTEM ) 3,900.00 $ 3,900.00 S = 5 3,900.00 0.00
5855 OP-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT $ 1,500.00 § 1,500.00 S - 5 1,500.00 0.00
Total 01 OPERATING FUND $ 733,669.00 $ 733,669.00 5 89,764.23 § 6543,904.77 12.20

Expense Total ) 733,669.00 $ 733,669.00 $ 89,764.23 S 643,904.77 12.20



